NABIL A. AL-ZOUBI



Personal details

NABIL A. AL-ZOUBI



nazoubi@just.edu.jo



00962(0)795774637



Jordan University of Science and Technology 22110 Irbid



March 26th, 1979



Male



Jordanian



Married



just.edu.jo/eportfolio/Pages/ Default.aspx?email=nazoubi

linkedin.com/in/nabil-al-zoubi-789098126/? originalSubdomain=jo

Skills

Arterial and Venous diseases treatment (Open and endovascular)



Languages

Arabic

English

French

Profile

Dr. Nabil A. Al-zoubi

Associate Professor.

Consultant Vascular Surgeon and Endovascular Therapy

Department of Surgery

Faculty of Medicine -Jordan University of Science and Technology (JUST)

Chief Medical Officer-King Abdullah University Hospital (KAUH)

Irbid, 22110, Jordan

Mobile: 00962(0)795774637 Email: nazoubi@just.edu.jo dr_nabeil_z3bi@yahoo.com

Education

General secondary education certificate	1985 - 1997
---	-------------

scientific branch

Abu Tammam High school, Ar-Ramtha

Bachelor degree of Science in medicine and 1997 - 2003

surgery (MBChB) GPA

Jordan University of Science & Technology (JUST), Jordan

Internship 2003 - 2004

King Abdullah University Hospital, Jordan

Residency program in general surgery 2005 - 2009

King Abdullah University Hospital/Jordan University of Science and Technology, Jordan

2009 High specialty degree in General Surgery

Jordan University of Science & Technology (JUST), Jordan

Jordanian Board of General Surgery 2009

Jordan Medical Council, Amman

Assistant of vascular surgeon 2009 - 2010

Private Sector, Amman

Vascular and Endovascular Residency 2010 - 2013

Hospital Rene' Dubos (Pontoise), France

ATTESTATION DE FORMATION 2010 - 2012

SPECIALISTEE APPROFONDIE DE CHIRURGIE VASCULAIRE

UNIVERSITY PARIS - 12-VAL DE MARNE, Paris - Ile de France

A French specialty of Vascular surgery given by the French College of Vascular Surgery (AFSA)

ATTESTATION AU DIPLOME UNIVERSITAIRE-2011 - 2012

THERAPEUTIQUES ENDOVASCULAIRES UNIVERSITY PARIS – 12 – VAL DE MARN/hospital of HENRI MONDOR,

CRETIL-France A certification of sub-specialty in peripheral endovascular interventions

DIPLOME D'UNIVERSITE' 2011 - 2012

ULTRASONOGRAPHIE VASCULAIRE

UNIVERSITY OF PARIS-6/Hopital Pitié Salpétrière, Paris-France

A highly specialized Diploma of Vascular- Echo Doppler-ultrasound

Hobbies

Sport

DIPLOME D'UNIVERSITE' TECHNOLOGIE VASCULAIRE

2011 - 2012

UNIVERSITY OF PARIS-6 "PIERRE ET MARIE CURIE". Paris-France

A highly specialized diploma in vascular technology

JORDANIAN BOARD OF VASCULAR SURFERY

2013

Jordan Medical Council, Amman

Employment

Assistant Professor of Vascular Surgery and

2013 - 2018

Endovascular Therapy

Faculty of Medicine-Jordan University of science and technology., Jordan

Associate Professor of Vascular Surgery and

2018 - Present

Endovascular Therapy

Faculty of Medicine-Jordan University of science and technology., Jordan

Consultant of Vascular Surgery and

2013 - Present

Endovascular Therapy

King Abdullah University Hospital, Jordan

Chief medical officer (CMO)

2018 - Present

King Abdullah University Hospital, Jordan

Domain of Interest

Abdominal Aortic Surgeries

Aortic Arch and Carotid surgeries

Peripheral Arterial surgeries

Endovascular Treatment of Aortic and Peripheral Arteries

Endovenous Ablation of Varicose Veins

Vascular Access for Hemodialysis

Vascular Injuries

Extracurricular activities

Vascular Board Examiner

2019 - Present

Jordan Medical Council, Amman

Achievements

Establishing Vascular and Endovascular Center at King Abdullah University Hospital.

Development of a structural research program.

International Publications

Thoracic Endovascular Aortic Repair for Blunt Thoracic Aortic Injury: Single-Center Experience in a Developing Country

NA Al-Zoubi, TS Mazahreh, Q Aljarrah, NJ Shatnawi, S Hamouri, ...

Trauma Monthly 26 (3), 141-147

Predictive factors for failure of limb salvage in blunt leg trauma associated with vascular injuries

NA Al-Zoubi, NJ Shatnawi, Y Khader, M Heis, AJ Aleshawi Journal of Emergencies, Trauma, and Shock 14 (2), 80

Complications of endo-vascular aortic repair for abdominal aortic aneurysm: A retrospective single-centre experience

NA Al-Zoubi, Z Al-Shawwa

Annals of Medicine and Surgery 64, 102219

Chronic Contained Rupture of the Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm NA Al-Zoubi, MR Mahafdah, O Albawaih Open Access Emergency Medicine: OAEM 13, 439

Prevalence and Multiplicity of Thrombophilia Genetic Polymorphisms of FV, MTHFR, FII, and PAI-I: A Cross-Sectional Study on a Healthy Jordanian Population

N Al-Zoubi, N Alrabadi, K Kheirallah, A Alqudah International Journal of General Medicine 14, 5323

Acute Lower Limb Ischemia in Patients Infected with COVID-19 N Al-Zoubi, N Shatnawi, H Jarbo International Journal of General Medicine 14, 833

Endovascular Treatment for Critical Limb Ischemia in Type II Diabetes Mellitus Involving Femoropopliteal and Infrapopliteal Segments: Revascularization Strategy

NA Al-Zoubi, NJ Shatnawi, L Bakkar, M Al-Sabah Vascular health and risk management 17, 69

Prevalence of positive COVID-19 among asymptomatic health care workers who care patients infected with the novel coronavirus: A retrospective study NA Al-Zoubi, BR Obeidat, MA Al-Ghazo, WA Hayajneh, AH Alomari, ...

Annals of Medicine and Surgery 57, 14-16

Nutcracker syndrome accompanying with superior mesenteric artery syndrome: A case report

NA Al-Zoubi

Clinical Medicine Insights: Case Reports 12, 1179547619855383

Peroneal artery pseudoaneurysm associated with arteriovenous fistula managed by endovascular treatment

NA AL-ZOUBI

Acta Phlebologica 20 (1), 24-6

Gender variation in symptomatic peripheral arterial occlusive disease among type-2 diabetic patients

NA Al-Zoubi, NJ Shatnawi

SAGE open medicine 7, 2050312119840198

Concomitant venous thrombo-embolism and acute lower limb ischemia NA Al-Zoubi

Acta Phlebologica 19 (3), 115-7

Evaluation of Mean Platelet Volume in patients with symptomatic and asymptomatic peripheral arterial occlusive disease

NA Al-Zoubi, NJ Al-Shatnawi

Rawal Medical Journal 43 (2), 231-234

Evaluation of plasma growth factors (VEGF, PDGF, EGF, ANG1, and ANG2) in patients with varicose veins before and after treatment with endovenous laser ablation

NA Al-Zoubi, RJ Yaghan, TS Mazahreh, EM Hijazi, A Alqudah, YN Owaisy, ... Photomedicine and laser surgery 36 (3), 169-173

Idiopathic true aneurysm of distal radial artery: case report

NA Al-Zoubi

Vascular health and risk management 14, 279

Anatomical Analysis of Abdominal Aortic Aneurysms among Jordanian Patients Eligible for Treatment

NA Al-Zoubi, RJ Yaghan, FA Swesi, RW Elayyn

Spontaneous internal jugular vein thrombosis as primary presentation of antiphospholipid syndrome: case report

NA Al-Zoubi

Vascular health and risk management 14, 153

Predictors of major lower limb amputation in type 2 diabetic patients referred for hospital care with diabetic foot syndrome

NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, HM Hawamdeh, YS Khader, K Garaibeh, ... Diabetes, metabolic syndrome and obesity: targets and therapy 11, 313

Incidence of para-umbilical hernia in patients with abdominal aortic aneurysm versus patients with peripheral arterial disease

NA Al-Zoubi, NJ Al-Shatnawi, TS Mazaheh, EM Hijazi, AR Al-Manasra Chirurgia 30 (6), 201-3

Extravascular incidental findings in CT-angiography of patients with chronic lower limb ischemia

NA Al-Zoubi, T Athamneh, H Qandeel, T Mazaheh, I Al-Samarah, ... Gazzetta Medica Italiana Archivio per le Scienze Mediche 176 (10), 540-4

Prevalence of incidental celiac artery compression caused by median arcuate ligament among patients with peripheral arterial disease

NA Al-Zoubi, RJ Yaghan, EM Hijazi, NJ Al-Shatnawi, H Qandeel, ...

ITALIAN JOURNAL OF VASCULAR AND ENDOVASCULAR SURGERY 24 (2), 47-49

Nutcracker syndrome associated with celiacomesentric trunk anomaly: case report NA Al-Zoubi, IF Al-Ghalayini, R Al-Okour

International journal of nephrology and renovascular disease 10, 285

Spontaneous anterior tibial artery avulsion and tibio-peroneal trunk transection resulting into a pseudoaneurysm: a case report

NA Al-Zoubi, RJ Yaghan, HA Qandeel, TD Mazahreh

The American journal of case reports 18, 90

Conservative treatment of a thrombosed external iliac vein aneurysm: a case report

NA AL-ZOUBI, T MAZAHEH, KR ATMEH

Acta Phlebologica 17 (3), 101-3

Concomitant Venous Thrombo-Embolism and Acute Lower Limb Ischemia: Case

Report NA Al-Zoubi

COMPARISON OF ULTRASOUND WITH CT UROGRAM (CTU) AS A PATHWAY TO INVESTIGATE HAEMTURIA

M El-Heis, M Gharaibeh, M Al-Omari, Q Aljarrah, N Shatnawy.

Predictors of major lower limb amputation in type 2 diabetic patients referred for hospital care with diabetic foot syndrome

NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, HM Hawamdeh, YS Khader, K Garaibeh, ... Diabetes, metabolic syndrome and obesity: targets and therapy 11, 313

Redefined clinical spectra of diabetic foot syndrome NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, H Hawamdeh, YS Khader, AEK Omari, ... Vascular health and risk management 14, 291

Pulmonary hydatidosis patterns and clinical outcomes. S Hamouri, H Daradkeh, H Hammouri, N Al-Zoubi, NM Novotny Australasian Medical Journal 11 (2)

Trends of gallbladder cancer in Jordan over 2 decades: where are we? AR Al Manasra, M Bani Hani, H Qandeel, S Al Asmar, M Alqudah, ... Clinical Medicine Insights: Case Reports 11, 1179547618771699

Incidence of nausea and vomiting after fast-track anaesthesia for heart surgery EM Hijazi, H Edwan, N Al-Zoubi, H Radaideh Brazilian journal of cardiovascular surgery 33, 371-375

Preoperative esophagogastroduodenoscopy in patients without reflux symptoms undergoing laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy: utility or futility?

TS Mazahreh, AJ Aleshawi, NA Al-Zoubi, MZ Allouh, KA Jadallah, ...

Clinical and experimental gastroenterology 12, 295

Risk factors attributed to failure of ultrasound-guided compression for post-cardiac catheterization femoral artery pseudoaneurysms

NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, J Jarrah, Y Khader, M Heis, MH Al-Omari

SAGE open medicine 7, 2050312119843705

The effects of laparoscopic sleeve gastrectomy on the parameters of leptin resistance in obesity

TS Mazahreh, M Alfaqih, R Saadeh, NA Al-Zoubi, M Hatamleh, A Alqudah, ... Biomolecules 9 (10), 533

Arteriovenous malformations within jejunal diverticulosis: case report and literature review

TS Mazahreh, AJ Aleshawi, MS Alorjani, R Elayyan, NA Al-Zoubi BMC surgery 19 (1), 1-5

Major lower extremity amputation: a contemporary analysis from an academic tertiary referral centre in a developing community

Q Aljarrah, MZ Allouh, S Bakkar, A Aleshawi, H Obeidat, E Hijazi, ... BMC surgery 19 (1), 1-10

Preoperative statin associated with a reduced risk of atrial fibrillation after coronary artery bypass surgery

EM HIJAZI, TE Hayel, NA AL-ZOUBI, RK IBDAH, SI RAWASHDEH, ... Chirurgia 32 (6), 289-93

The Role of Establishing a Multidisciplinary Team for Idiopathic Granulomatous Mastitis in Improving Patient Outcomes and Spreading Awareness about Recent Disease Trends

RJ Yaghan, NM Ayoub, S Hamouri, A Al-Mohtaseb, M Gharaibeh, ... International journal of breast cancer 2020

Comparison of postoperative liver function between different dissection techniques during laparoscopic cholecystectomy
TS Mazahreh, AJ Aleshawi, NA Al-Zoubi, M Altabari, Q Aljarrah

Future science OA 6 (4), FSO462

The impact of COVID-19 on the surgical operations TS Mazahreh, AJ Aleshawi, NA Al-Zoubi, M Hatamleh, A Hmedat Annals of Medicine and Surgery 57, 49

Rib Osteoblastoma as a Cause of Neurogenic Thoracic Outlet Syndrome: A Case Report

S Hamouri, M AlQudah, N Al-Zoubi, W Al Gargaz, H Jarboa, E Hecker The American Journal of Case Reports 22, e928548-1

The relation of anatomical distribution of symptomatic peripheral arterial disease (PAD) with HbA1c level in patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, HM Hawamdeh, YS Khader, M Heis, ...
Therapeutic Advances in Endocrinology and Metabolism 12, 20420188211000504

Knowledge of health care workers regarding COVID-19 pandemic response plan; A study from a university affiliated hospital in Jordan I Al-Faouri, WA Hayajneh, NA Al-Zoubi, D Yusef, MA Al-Ghazo, ...

Ventriculo-femoro-caval shunt: a salvage surgery B Abuzayed, N Al-Zoubi, Z Bataineh, K Alawneh, MA Qawasmeh, ... Child's Nervous System 37 (7), 2413-2415

Nonhealing Leg Ulcer as the Presentation of Sarcoidosis: A Case Report NJ Shatnawi, NA Al-Zoubi, LA Al-Bakkar, LM Gharaibeh, S Hamouri The International Journal of Lower Extremity Wounds, 15347346211037850

References

Contact JUST Jordan University of Science & Technology P.O.Box 3030, Irbid 22110, Jordan Tel.: + 962 2-7201000 Fax: + 962 2-7095123 Email: public@just.edu.jo